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State of Oklahoma 
Oklahoma State Dept of 
Health 
 
 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 04/17/2019 Solicitation No. 3400001627 

Requisition No. 3400020136 Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to: April 25, 2019 
3:00PM 

CDT3400020136 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
Procurement 
OSDH 
1000 NE 10th St. 
OKC, OK 73117 - 1299     
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
      
SAME 
      
     ,OK       -      

Donna Dodson  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 271 - 4042  
Phone  Number  

donnad@health.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
QUESTION 1:   
  
Will we receive scripts for these items that we will fill for individual patients? 
Or is this for a bulk order of these items? 
 
ANSWER 1:  At the Pharmacy these will be for bulk orders. 
 
 
QUESTION 2: 
 
Where will they be delivered to? 
 
ANSWER 2:  Deliver to the Off-site Warehouse,  7725 W Reno, Building 8, Suite 350, OKC 73127. 
 
 
QUESTION 3: 
 
In regards to the birth control tablet quantities, are those at the pill level or the package level? For instance, the generic 
Mononessa comes in 3x28, so do you need 8,000 packages of 3x28 or a total of 8,000 tablets? 
 
ANSWER 3:  Quantities requested are based on a package for a 28-day cycle as a quantity of 1. 
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QUESTION 4: 
 
Similar question on the Jolivette, which comes in 6x28 packaging. 
 
ANSWER 4:  Quantities requested are based on a package for a 28-day cycle as a quantity of 1. 
 
 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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